

Walton Parish Council

Report on Matters Arising 5th July 2018

Highway Related Issues

See 'Issues Raised with WBC Report'.

Bench at War Memorial

10/06/18 email to Chris Bluck giving go ahead to erection of plaque on bench.

Donations

VPX 2018 - 22/06/18 Email sent requesting copy of accounts and participation of youth from South Warrington.

St. John's Church Projects - 28/06/18 Email sent requesting further information.

Porch House Farm

27/06/18 Email with letter attached sent in reply to Mr Priestner's email of the 4th June.

Village Triangle

26/06/18 Email sent to Jonathon Kenyon advising that area to be tidied up, but no responsibility to be taken for trees.

26/06/18 Email also sent to WBC asking them to take a look at trees in view of possible danger to public and property and use any influence with Daresbury Properties Ltd.

Banners

10/06/18 email to Enforcement advising that banners will be removed until planning application submitted and outcome known.

Clerk in process of submitting planning application.

Two Acre

21/04/18 Letters sent to Prof. Broomhead (CEO WBC) and Andy Farrall (Deputy CEO WBC & Exec Director Economic Regeneration, Growth and Environment). 24/04/18 Prof. Broomhead's Assistant Jen Hurst confirmed reply will be dealt with by Andy Farrall.

Nothing yet from Andy Farrall.

28/06/18 Emailed Jen Hurst Exec Assnt to CEO said now over 2 months and nothing back from Andy Farrall.

29/06/18 Andy Farrall's PA to look into where this is up to and provide an update.

Christmas Tree Junction Whitefield/Hill Cliffe Rd Electricity Supply

Request for estimate 10/02/18 – Councillor Contact forwarded the following email to Stuart Grundy.

Good afternoon Stuart,

Can you please take a look at the request below regarding a power supply? Can you please contact Ray Hallam to discuss further?

Regards,

Linda

Corporate Services

13/03/18 – Emailed Stuart requesting an update. 25/04/18 further update requested.

26/04/18 Stuart Grundy's reply copied below;

Good afternoon Ray,

Walton Parish Council
Report on Matters Arising 5th July 2018

Regarding the proposed Christmas tree on the triangle at the junction of Whitefield Road and Hill Cliffe Road.

Unfortunately, it would not be possible to plant a tree in front of the bench as this would be situated within the junction visibility splay to the right, for vehicles exiting Hill Cliffe Road from the south. The visibility splay must meet a 43m view to the right at a distance of 2.4m back from the give way line.

If the tree were to be planted behind or where the bench is situated and not encroach the carriageway then it may possible depending on the size of the tree.

There are several things that need to be considered should you wish to proceed, in addition to the installation of a supply point,

- *As the tree installation is on the Highway you would also require a permit and a licence to plant.*
- *You will need to apply for an MPAN number so that you can pay for the electricity used (details can be provided)*
- *Who will be providing/installing the tree and safety fence*
- *Who will be providing the lights (must be low voltage)*
- *Who will be installing / testing and removing the lighting? If you are using a contractor they must be approved by the authority.*

Please give me a call if you need any further information or assistance.

Kind Regards

Stuart Grundy

Street Lighting Engineer

Economic Regeneration, Growth & Environment

Transportation, Engineering & Climate Change Service

Warrington Borough Council, Woolston Depot, Hawthorne Avenue, Warrington, WA1 4AL

Tel: 01925 443002

Mobile: 07917721258

Fax: 01925 443079

Email: sgrundy@warrington.gov.uk

Web: www.warrington.gov.uk

20/05/18 Requested a costing from Stuart Grundy on electricity supply for tree.

10/06/18 Followed up with further request.

28/06/18 Sent Stuart a further text asking for approx. cost of installing a supply.

Broadband Speed

20/05/18 Advised Mr Potter that his postcode was not included in the Connecting Cheshire's build and that Cllr. Davies was pursuing a contact at BT Openreach.

28/06/18 Requested update from Cllr. Davies. Steph has been in contact with BT Openreach and will advise of outcome.

Walton Estate Liaison Group

25/04/18 Email drafted by Cllr Hardie sent to David Boyer.

No reply to this email.

28/06/18 Followed up saying not yet had a reply.

Walton Parish Council
Report on Matters Arising 5th July 2018

Walton Towpath

22/06/18 Email sent to Peter Parkinson at Peel which was copied in to all councillors.

Ray Hallam – Clerk to the Council